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To
I EE EEE ov; IEEE IEE EE CE ov.ni; EXE

nl

co REEEEREvm
From: 51.2

Sent: Mon 11/23/2020 8:55:34 AM

Subject: RE: A further update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Received: Mon 11/23/2020 8:55:35 AM

Ja, zo las ik het ook .....................

rom:[CEES (EE EXE)JEEXETEo rivro.ni>
Sent: maandag 23 november 2020 09:49

To:
GEV AE SEEN our. JEKEY IKE KE -SCKECN ov; SEE] ENE EEE i>

Cc: bY BEL ERWEY 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: A further update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Interessant. Begrijp ik het goed dat vaccinatieschema dat de beste resultaten geeft, bestaat uit een halve dosis

gevolgd door één dosis?

Dat lijkt me op zich prima doenbaar, maar geeft ook aan hoe goed we voor deze campagne de professionals moeten

informeren, per vaccin!

Met vriendelijke groet,

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,
Welzijn en Spon

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

T osofAEN
M 06

E rivm.nl

From: Ed EH rivm.nl>
Sent: maandag 23 november 2020 09:43

To: FREE rom. EEE] EER) riven.EEE ENE
Cc: Eh 3k rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: A further update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Dames,

Ter info,

Mvrgr

van: EEE] (.EEE@ minvws.ni>
Datum: 23 november 2020 om 09:35:37 CET

Aan: JEM e ivm.nb>, JIE iv. JEM @rivm ni>
Onderwerp: FW: A further update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Ter informatie.

Groet,
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Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: ec.europa.cu ec.europa.eu>

Datum: maandag 23 nov. 2020 9:26 AM

Aan: JIEEES @sozialministerium.at JJIEXESI@sozialministerium.at>, [J ESE @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at
4 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at>, 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at
< 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at>, Dbmeg.gv.at « 5.1.2e Dbmg.gv.at>,

5.1.2¢ 5.1.2¢
@fag 3

5.1.2¢ @fagg-afmps.be <BRIPL @fagg-afmps.be>,
5.1.2e

:
A.

OV.
SRUECCIN (@ moh .gov.cy>, 5.1.2e @papd.mof.gov.c

5.1.2e
_mof.gov.

5.1.2e |@phs.moh.gov.cy 4 5.1.2¢ @phs.moh.gov.cy>, 5.1.2e Aunoh .cz

5.1.2e ak a 5.1.2e @mzcr.cz

5.1.2e 1. hp vance 5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de
5.1.2e

o g. :
5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de>,

5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de <A ,

El @ dkma.dk>, 5.1.2e Dsm.ee

512 [INE 512 [B

;

Daemps.es <Pikad (@aemps.es>,| A. Daemps.es>, 5.1.2e @formin.fi
5.1.2e 1. fi 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@igf.finances.gouv.fr
5.1.2e @hzjz.hr

5.1.2e iz. ik [@emmi.gov.hu 4 ik i.gov. ERP @ emmi.gov.hu

5.1.2e i.oov. 1 sei Er i 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie
CRT 3 i oil: i 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie

5.1.2e @sanita.it EHEC @sanita.it>,
5.1.2e 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu

5.1.2e Dgov.mt

5.1.2e @urpl.gov.pl>,

@ms.ro>,

Lgov.se>, 1. 1. @Dgov.si>,

Dgov.si>, 5.1.2e @health.gov.sk 4 A. @health.gov.sk>,

Dzva.gov.lv>, ERE , <ERFEIN(@ minvws.nl>, 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl

@ gmail.com <ERFPEN@omail.com>
5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu < 5.1.2e dec.europa.eu>,

Dec.europa.eu 4 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>,

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu

i :

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>,

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>,

1. @ec.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu < 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>,

A. @ec.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu «| 5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu>, 5.1. @ec.europa.eu <| 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>,

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu 4 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>, 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>

Onderwerp: A further update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

Please find below a further update from AstraZeneca, along with the company’s press release published today:

| am pleased to inform you that AstraZeneca has just announced positive high-level results from an interim analysis of

AZD1222 trials in the UK and Brazil. The data show that the vaccine was highly effective in preventing COVID-19 infection,

the primary endpoint, and no hospitalisations or severe cases of the disease were reported in participants receiving the

vaccine.

Two different dosing regimens demonstrated efficacy with one showing a better profile. One dosing regimen showed

vaccine efficacy of 90% when AZD1222 was given as a half dose, followed by a full dose at least one month apart, and

another dosing regimen showed 62% efficacy when given as two full doses at least one month apart.

No serious safety events have been confirmed related to the vaccine and AZD1222 was well tolerated across both dosing

regimens, with even fewer adverse reactions seen in the regimen showing 90% efficacy. The full analysis of the interim

results is being submitted for publication in a peer-reviewed journal. AstraZeneca will now immediately prepare regulatory

submission of the data to authorities around the world including the European Medicines Agency (EMA).



This vaccine’s efficacy and safety confirm that it will have an immediate impact on this public health emergency, reducing

hospitalisations and saving lives. Meanwhile, the promise of the 90% efficacy of the low dose regimen means that more

people can potentially be vaccinated more quickly with existing dose capacity in Europe and around the world. The vaccine

can be stored, transported and handled at 2-8 °C (about 34-42 °F) for at least six months, enabling easy use within existing

healthcare settings.

Please see here the official company announcement with further information.

We wish a very good start of the week!

With best regards,

The EC Vaccines Team

From: EC VACCINESJERE© cc.curopa.cu>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:52 PM

To: APL @sozialministerium.at; 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at;
5.12e Dgesundheitsministerium.gv.at; ERELS < 1.2 @bmg.gv.at>; fa

afmps.be; 1.
og .be; A. .bg; . @moh.gov.cy;

ed
n 3 CY: 2

” .gov.cV: 5.1.2e @unob.cz;BEE cc;
5.1.2¢ cz: @bmg.bund.de; [RIE

5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de; CAEEH EAE 1. @bmg.bund.de>; BREN EG dkma.dk; EE IEEE
2 .ee>; A gov.gr; ISAEAE@ kontozamanis.gr'; EERE @ ae mps.es;

5.1.2e @stm.fi; AES B 12e

5.1.2e @miz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr;
5.1.2e Dhse.ie; 5.1.2e @ health.gov.ie;

5.1.28 @health.gov.ie; JERE Is 12¢ 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie>; PEE @sanita.it;

@ms.etat.lu; 5.1.2e (@ms.etat.lu;] 5.1.2e @vmnvd.gov.lv;

@pzh.gov.pl;
5.1.2e @ms.ro,;

5.1.2e @Dhealth.gov.sk;
SRPLIN @ gmail.com

5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>;

BE (SG)

Dec.europa.eu>; CREEL CRE (S))

Dec.europa.cu>;
[REET hakad (S)

Cc:

Dec.europa.eu>; ERE

Dec.europa.eu>;

5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>;

CAPEN (SANTE) 4 A. Dec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e SUPER (SANTE)
A. @ec.europa.cu>; EAA Ed (SANTE) 4 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; EC VACCINES 129

Sl @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: FW: Update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

Please find below an update from AstraZeneca on their clinical development:

I would like to share with you the interim results published today in The Lancet from the ongoing COV002

Phase II/1ll trial of AZD1222 in the UK, led by the University of Oxford. The data showed that AZD1222

demonstrated lower local and systemic reactions in older adults (256-69 years and 270 years) than younger

adults (>18-55 years) and generated similar robust immune responses against the SARS-CoV-2 virus across

all adult age groups, which was boosted after a second dose.

We trust this helps.

With best regards,

The EC Vaccines Team
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From: EC VACCINESJEREZ@ cc curopa.cu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:45 PM

To: EAE] @sozialministerium.at; 5.1.2e @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at;
5.1.28 @gesundheitsministerium.gv.at; IEEE 5.1.2e Dbmg.gv.at>; -

afmps.be; A. gg be; fy bg; 1. @moh.gov.cy;

a .
.
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5.1.2e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; EERE ERE (SG)
< 5.1.2e a

: ¥

.
’ 5.1.2e (SANTE) <| 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>;
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5.1.2e

Bk
5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; EAE] ERES (SJ) « 5.1.2¢ @Dec.europa.eu>;

15.1.2e AFL (S)) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e SBF] (SANTE)
< 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; EAE PERE (SANTE) 5.1.2e Gies © |5.1.2e(SANTE) < 5.1.2e

Dec.europa.cu>;
IEEE Eig (SANTE) « 5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu>;

77 (SANTE) < 5.1.2¢
@ec.europa.cu>;

[EIR ENCE RES (SANTE) 4 5.1.2e

@ec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e EAFLEY (SANTE) < 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; CEE

(SANTE) < 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; EC VACCINES <BR @Dec.europa.eu>

Subject: Update from Janssen Pharmaceutica NV on their clinical development

Dear Members of the Steering Board,

Please find below a short update provided by Janssen Pharmaceutica NV (Johnson & Johnson):

We are pleased to inform you that we have initiated our second Phase 3 global

study of Janssen's COVID-19 vaccine candidate. The ENSEMBLE 2 study is a

complementary trial to the ongoing ENSEMBLE study, which is currently

recruiting up to 60,000 people in Latin America, the United States and South

Africa. ENSEMBLE 2 will look to enrol up to 30,000 participants worldwide, with

trial sites in Belgium, France, Germany, and Spain, among others. In order to

evaluate the efficacy of Janssen’s COVID-19 vaccine candidate, clinical trial sites

in countries and areas with high incidence of COVID-19 and the ability to

achieve a rapid initiation were selected, and we are grateful for the support of

your EU member states in this important effort.

The ENSEMBLE and ENSEMBLE 2 trials will run in parallel, with ENSEMBLE

evaluating a single-dose regimen and ENSEMBLE 2 evaluating a two-dose

regimen. While a potentially safe and effective single-dose preventive COVID-19

vaccine would have significant benefits, particularly in a pandemic setting,
Janssen’s COVID-19 vaccine program has been designed to be extremely
thorough and driven by science. As such, we are investigating multiple doses

and dosing regimens to evaluate their long-term efficacy.

The Phase 3 ENSEMBLE and ENSEMBLE 2 trials follow positive interim results

from the Company's ongoing Phase 1/2a clinical study, which is studying the

safety profile and immunogenicity of both a single-dose and two-dose

vaccination in Belgium and the United States. The interim analysis showed that

a single dose of the COVID-19 vaccine candidate induced a robust immune

response and was generally well-tolerated.
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We trust this helps.

With kind regards,
The EC Vaccines Team


